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Thanks-

| acknowledge that this was the collective decision taken and that we have met our legislative
obligations by making the material available, and downloadable, online.
Regards

I
From: || 4l @2 ov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 26 June 2025 5:06 PM

To: I S - 50 20>
c I N > sov ;I N - 5o 20>

Subject: Notes from meeting today

Hi everyone,
Following our meeting today I'm sending the notes. Can you please acknowledge them as a
decision made collectively and advise if any changes? I've attached the chain of correspondence

above.

For the item: https://catalogue.nla.gov.au/catalog/469908

Acknowledgement that the item contains ICIP and that this specific case is considered low risk.
Not all representations of ICIP are created equal and from a harm/risk perspective this ICIP is
unlikely to be sensitive or cause harm.

We will advise the patron that the Library provides access through Trove. This meets our
legislative requirements. To purchase a high resolution copy, our policy is that permission from
the community is required.

Warm regards,

I  Co!laboration - Pronouns: she/her/hers
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Trove acknowledges First Australian peoples as the Traditional Custodians of the country and their continued
connection to land, sea, and culture. Trove pays their respect to the resilience and strength of Ancestors and
Elders past, present, and emerging and extends that respect to all First Australian peoples.

Parkes Place Canberra ACT 2600 Australia
T +61 26262 1111

nla.gov.au
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